



Mokhamed Abu Ubeyd

Mokhamed Abu Ubeyd
C 12591, Cairo, Egypt (currently)
00201065047796
mokhamedabuubeyd@gmail.com
DOB: 22 May 1988
Nationality: Russian (Palestinian origins)
Married

OBJECTIVE

A talented and dedicated **Civil engineer** to achieve high career growth through a continuous process of learning for achieving the goal and keeping myself dynamic in the changing scenario to become a successful professional and leading to the best opportunity, and I'm willing to work as a **Civil Engineer** in the reputed construction industry.

Languages spoken (fluent):
Arabic, English, Russian, Ukrainian.

SUMMARY

A **civil engineer** with over **three** years of experience in Engineering. Excellent reputation for managing projects on sites and resolving problems. Deal with subcontractors, laborers, and suppliers. Checking the accomplishment of the projects as scheduled, ordering materials, and feedback. Attention to detail and excellent organizational skills. A clear understanding of google Sketchup, AutoCAD, and Microsoft office (word, excel, PowerPoint, Outlook). Motivated to learn, grow and excel in the **engineering field**.

EDUCATION

Zaporizhzhya State Engineering Academy, Ukraine

2009-2014

Bachelor degree of civil engineering

WORK HISTORY

Project engineer September 2017-September 2018 **TROJAN HOLDINGS, UAE**

- Managed a project consists of 560 villas in Dubai, an average of one billion and twenty million dirhams
- Controlled engineering activities to maintain work standards, adhere to timelines, and meet quality assurance targets.
- Liaised with civil technicians to prepare and update maps, drawings, and blueprints using manual and computer-assisted methods.
- Responsible for employees safety at the site

project engineer: DECEMBER 2015 - SEPTEMBER 2017

AFCO, UAE

- Operated a project consists of 14 private villas with a value of 28 million dirhams.
- Manage the works in sites.
- Deal with subcontractors, laborers, and suppliers.
- Checking the accomplishment of the projects as scheduled - Ordering the materials -Feedback.

Site engineer November 2014 - November 2015

BAM INTERNATIONAL, UAE

- Manage a project consists of two residential buildings average budget of 120 million dirhams.
- Site inspection for civil construction work and ensure that the work identical to the required specification.
- Proper management of materials.
- Ensure that all the works meet the stipulated quality standards.
- Coordinate with subcontractors for smooth flow of work.

SKILLS

- Project management
- Strong decision-maker
- Teamwork
- Work under pressure
- Microsoft word
- Problem-solving
- Public relations
- Service-focused
- AutoCAD
- Driving license